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Talbot Hall, '$750,000 new men®s dormitory named for long-time SSC board member D. O. Talbot, and its
twin across from the Agriculture Building are two of the four new buildings to be dedlcated by Governor

Orval Faubus May 10.

Governor To Dedicate
New Buildings May 10

Governor Orval Faubus will be
guest speaker at the Dedication cere-
monies to be held on the Southern
State College campus the afternoon of
Sunday, May 10, according to Presi-
dent Imon E. Bruce.

Four new buildings, constructed
since Dr. Bruce became president of
the college in September 1959, will
be dedicated—the College Center, the
Field House, Talbot Hall and the
other new men’s dormitory which will
be in use by September.

All Former Students are urged to
attend the Dedication and to see for
themselves the changes which are
rapidly making Southern State one of
the most modern, well-equipped liberal
arts colleges in Arkansas.

Guests, including state officials,
members of the Legislature and Form~
er Students, will be invited to tour
the campus between noon and 2:00
p.m., when the SSC concert band will
play a concert in the Field House.

The Governor will dedicate the
buildings at a service beginning at
2:30 p.m. in the gymnasium at the
Field House. He will be introduced
by Dr. John H. Wilson, chairman of
the Southern State College board of
trustees.

_Isrogrom for Dedicafién May 10:
Tour of Buildings 12:00-2:00
Band Concert,

Field House 2:00-2:30
Dedication,

Field House 2:30-3:15
Reception,

Talbot Hall 3:30

Ford Foundation Asks
About Language Lab

The Ford Foundation recently
contacted Dr. Betty Blue, assistant
professor of Spanish at SSC, for in-
formation about the new electronic
foreign language laboratory installed
in the Home Economics Building
(Old Main) last year.

one of the most complete elec-
tronic language laboratories in the
area, the SSC installation was de-
signed by Jacques C. B. Forbes,
assistant professor of French and
German, and installed by the Southern
X Ray & Electronics Company of
Little Rock at a cost of $15,000.

The Foundation wanted to know
how many students could be accom-
modated at one time (36) and the
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D. O. Talbot

TALBOT HALL TO

BE DEDICATED

Talbot Hall, named for D. O. Tal-
bot of Magnolia, will be formally
dedicated by Governor Orval Faubus
in the Field House Sunday afternoon,
May 10, along with the College Center,
Field House and second new men’s
dormitory north of Talbot.

Mr. Talbot; a native of Summerfield,
Louisiana, opened Talbot’s Depart-
ment Store on the Magnolia Square in
1936. He is a director of the First
National Bank of Magnolia and the
Pioneer Western Insurance Company of
Little Rock.

Prominent in civic and religious
activities during his years in Magnolia
and listed in ‘‘Who’s Who in the
Southwest,”* Mr. Talbot served as
chairman of the. Southern State board
of trust ees ten years and is now enter~
ing his 29th yvear as a college trustee.
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